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 January 30, 2019 
 
Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
PO Box 2319 
2300 Yonge Street, 27th floor 
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4 
 
Dear Ms. Walli: 
 
Re: Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited (“Toronto Hydro”) 

Custom Incentive Rate-setting (“Custom IR”) Application for 2020-2024 Electricity Distribution 
Rates and Charges – Interrogatory Response Update 
OEB File No. EB-2018-0165 

 

 
On January 21, 2019, Toronto Hydro filed its interrogatory Responses pursuant to the OEB’s Procedural 

Order No. 2.  In its filing, Toronto Hydro had inadvertently provided a document in the public version, 

Appendix A to the response to interrogatory 1B-AMPCO-4, which it had not intended to provide due to 

copyright restrictions.  Toronto Hydro requests that this document be removed from the printed copies 

sent to the OEB on Friday, January 25, and is providing updated electronic versions with the 

interrogatory response updated and this document removed.  For those intervenors receiving printed 

copies on Tuesday, January 29, please note that this document has already been removed. 

 

Additionally, Toronto Hydro has been made aware that appendices to three of its interrogatory 

responses were not included in the January 21, 2019 submission.  The following are being provided as 

part of this update:   

 2B-EP-35, Appendix A 

 2B-EP-43, Appendix A-D 

 3-VECC-25, Appendix B 
 

For convenience, Toronto Hydro is also providing pdf copies of the following spreadsheets: 

 1B-Staff-22 App A 

 1B-AMPCO-7 (intervenor excel) 

 2A-Staff-53 App A 

 2A-Staff-57 App A 
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 2B-AMPCO-35 (intervenor excel) 

 2B-AMPCO-52 (intervenor excel) 

 2B-AMPCO-53 (intervenor excel) 

 2B-SEC-51 (intervenor excel) 

 2B-SEC-52 (intervenor excel) 

 3-Staff-103 App A 

 4A-AMPCO-78 (intervenor excel) 

 4B-Staff-142 App B 

 4B-Staff-142 App C 
 

 

Please contact me directly if you have any questions or concerns. 

 

Respectfully, 

 

Andrew J. Sasso 
Director, Regulatory Affairs 
Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited 
cc: Lawrie Gluck, OEB Case Manager 
 Michael Millar, OEB Counsel 
 Parties of Record 

Amanda Klein, Toronto Hydro 
 Charles Keizer, Torys LLP 
 Daliana Coban, Toronto Hydro 

 


